Triangle Intergroup Minutes

Nov 20, 2021

Please read these minutes in their entirety: we have a lot going on currently that will affect your group!

Draft minutes, subject to Intergroup approval

Attendance:

Mary Anne (Chair, WSBC); Colleen (Secretary, Newsletter I); Karen (Treasurer); Anne (Web Master, SOAR, Newsletter editor); Buffie (Rep Sunday 10:30am Structure House), 12-step within), Heather (Sunday Carrboro), Lynn (Raleigh Tues 6 pm), Jane (Fuquay-Varina Tuesday), Cindy (Raleigh Sat).

Treasurer's Report (Karen): The report was submitted and accepted.

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS

Secretary (Colleen): No new reports

WSO (Mary Anne): They are still working to complete the FAQs and WSO is unsure if they will meet in person this year. Mary Ann also wants to remind everyone that we should not allow sharing of copywritten material on screen while on ZOOM meetings

SOAR (Anne): Anne attended the business conference. Susan B from Piedmont Intergroup was elected to the SOAR8 Chair. Treasurer remains the same for the next 2 years. Anne agreed to be the SOAR8 newsletter editor which is released twice /year. She does not plan to continue to be the Rep.

High Tech (Anne): Anne was able to update the website and plans to redesign the website while she is in this role.

Group Outreach (Vacant):

***Newsletter (Anne, Colleen): Colleen is requesting volunteers to write for the upcoming issues – no one has signed up for any of them. Mary Anne requested that we post the donations from the groups at least quarterly. We will plan to post it next in the March 2022 newsletter.

PI/PO (Colleen): Nothing new to report

12th Step Within (Buffie): Reports plans for serenity day on 12/4/21 2-430pm – see the flyer in the newsletter.

NEW BUSINESS

The discussion about the Intergroup meeting frequency was allowed to happen with 9 groups represented and a vote to change the meeting frequency to every other month on the ODD months beginning in January 2022 was passed. We will plan to meet in December this year to complete this year's business.

Anne will put out an email with a Poll asking for possible alternate times for the meeting.

Nominations for current open positions were discussed

Elections for the coming year were discussed

Officers

Chair -

<u>Co-chair</u> - Karen was nominated

Secretary - Anne was nominated

Treasurer -

Committee Chairs

WSBC Rep.- Neill was nominated as the 2nd Rep. Mary Anne still has a year on her term.

SOAR8 Rep - Colleen was nominated

Newsletter - Colleen was nominated, Buffie was nominated apprentice

Webmaster - Anne was nominated, Heather was nominated apprentice

PIPO - Anne plans to reach out to Cory

Group Outreach -

12 Step Within - Buffie was nominated

Parliamentarian -

^{***} December we will be nominating and electing positions, you MUST be present to be elected ***

Materials from closed meetings: Discussion regarding the materials from groups that have closed and there is a significant amount of material and has asked that information about storage rentals be investigated to free up her personal space as there is significant material available. Also please remind your groups that it is available.

Intergroup Participation: There was also discussion regarding the possibility of the Triangle Intergroup and the Triad Intergroup merging if there was not enough interest from the current local groups in participation.

Please plan to attend!